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Ministerial Correspondence Unit - IM13/45245 (FYI) CSG Free - lock the Gate

From: Lin Wrona <Lin.Wrona@minister.nsw.gov.au>

To: "mcudop@planning.nsw.gov.au" <mcudop@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 11/12/2013 2:20 PM

Subject: IM13/45245 (FYI) CSG Free - lock the Gate

Attachments: ATT00001.txt; MO Corro Action Sheet.doc

From: Graeme ilto: Gy m.ay
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2013 9:22 PM
To: Public Hazzard's Office Email

Subject: CSG Free

Brad,
Would you to please explain why your government is making such a strong push to develop Coal Seam Gas and other
un-conventional mining in the face of wide-spread public opposition!

I find it difficult to understand why you would be pushing so hard against the very people who elected you, forcing them
to accept proven unsafe mining practices on their own land and in their own communities. The negative impact on the
water-table is widely documented and the so-called "water trigger” is but a piece of bureaucratic "smoke and mirrors”
and highly unlikely to protect the water of our country, if this was indeed it's true purpose.
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